# BREB INSTRUCTION 600-9

# ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES MANUAL



# BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF BANGLADESH

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP RREP

(Md. Ahsanul Haque)
Consultant TAPP BREB

(Md. Duhidul Islam),

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP BREB. (Md. Mozammel Huq) Consultant TAPP RREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

#### BREB INSTRUCTION 600-9

Subject: Accounting Procedures Manual.

This BREB Accounting Procedure Manual has been set forth together in one volume with the procedures for handling accounting transactions and use of the various accounting forms associated with BREB Accounting.

The Finance Department, specially Accounts Directorate is responsible for the financial accounting administration of BREB. In order that this responsibility may be discharged, the Finance Department is authorized to prescribe various procedures and the use of special forms by BREB personnel to ensure the reporting of required information and the accounting for BREB funds and materials. As the need arises this manual may be revised to accommodate changes in the accounting requirements.

All concerned BREB personnel are required to follow the procedures as outlined in this manual. The Finance Department will provide special instructions and advice on the use of this manual to BREB personnel as the specific need arises.

#### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	Pre-fix-1	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP RREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREB (Md. Mozammel Huq)

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

A

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP. BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD TAPP BREB.

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

১২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধাল ১৭৭০০



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Organization and Distribution of Manual Maintenance of Manual

Section I - Payroll Procedures

Section II - Billing & Accounts Receivable

Section III - Cash Receipts

Section IV - Accounts Payable

Section V - Cash Disbursements

Section VI - Work Order Numbering

Section VII - Journal Vouchers

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	Pre-fix-2	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP RREP (Md. Duhidul Islam)

(Md. Moyammel Huq) consultant: TAPP: BREP (Md Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREP

(Md. Ansanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREP \*(Debasish Onakrabortty)
PD,TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

## ORGANIZATION & DISTRIBUTION OF MANUALS

This manual is divided into 7 (seven) sections. The total of the 7 (seven) sections constitutes a complete Accounting Procedures Manual for the Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board. Each section is a separate procedure for specific activities. The Director, Accounts will be in-charge of changes distribution, control and routing of all Accounting Procedures Manuals for the BREB. Complete copies of the Accounting Procedures Manual should be distributed to each REB Department, Directorate, Branch and Section.

specific procedures to be used in of each the functional areas are established in the subsequent sections of this Manual. These sections will guide how to perform the assigned. Procedures specific are how-to-do designedensure that form or a a procedure is followed every time.

#### MAINTENANCE OF THE ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES MANUAL

The Director, Accounts will maintain a file of holders of the Accounting Procedures Manual to ensure that all holders of the manuals have received copies of changes. Upon termination of employment the manuals should be turned in to the Director of Accounts for re-issue to replacements. The Accounting Procedures Manuals are not confidential and the practices and procedures are open and available for review at any time, however, total manuals should be controlled to ensure that manuals do not leave the BREB and necessitate the cost of replacing the manuals.

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	Pre-fix-3	1
Revisions: 19/02/20		DIVED Board	TTC-IIX-3	1 1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP REFE

(Md. Ahsanul Haque)

Consultant TAPP BRER

V

(Md. Duhidul Islam)

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB. (Md: Mozammel Huq) Consultant: TAPP BRET (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

Sections and pages of the Manual are available from Director of Accounts.

The Member, Finance has the approval authority for changes to this Manual. The master copy of the Accounting Procedures Manual will be under the control of the Director of Accounts.

The draft of the change will be submitted to the Member, either verbally or written, he review the suggested change and if acceptable will prepare the final draft of the change and the change notice. He will then ensure that the copies are made and distributed to the holders of the manuals. Users of the manual will be notified of changes on the attached form called the "Accounting Procedures Manual change notice". A serial file beginning with 1 will be maintained and controlled by the Director of Accounts.

In the change file, the Director of Accounts will keep copy of old page and the new page so that there will be a complete history of the manual. Annually the Director of Accounts will circulate a complete index of the manual for using directorates to check that they have the copies of the manual.

#### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	Pre-fix-4	1
Revisions : 19/02/20		Dould	TTC TIX 4	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TADD BREE

(Md. Mozammel Hug) (Md. Duhidul Islam) (Md. Mozammer Hug)
Consultant TAPP BREP Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ansanul Haque) Consultant.TAPP BREB (Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

#### RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

		TTTTOILE	OTHE	
Serial No			Date:	
	ders of Acco		dures Manuals.	
The attache Procedures Mar removed and pr	nuals lying	with you. 5	erted in the The old pages	Accounting should be
DESCRIPTION SEC	LD PAGE age Revisio	on Sect	NEW PAGE tion Page F	Revision
3				
Approved by: Member (Finance	e),BREB		Director of BREB	
Revision:				
		INSTRUCTION 600- ing Procedures Ma		
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	Pre-fix-5	1
Pavisions : 10/02/202	0			-

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP RREE

(Md. Ansanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Dunidul Islam) Consultant, TAPP BREB

(Md. Mozammei Huq) Consultant, TAPP, BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত না ১৭৭০০

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BRER.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

## PAYROLL PROCEDURES

## SECTION-I

Contents	Page
A. Purpose	2
B. General	2
C. Request/Authorization for Leave	2
D. Individual Leave Record E. Daily Time & Attendance Register	3
F. Extra Time Authorization	3
G. Employee Monthly Time Summary	4
H. Check Payroll Register	09
I. Schedule of Base Pay & Allowances	10
Examples	11-20

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-1	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam)

onsultant, TAPP/BREB

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অ**নুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং** ১৭৭০০

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty) OD TAPP BREB.

(Kamrul Alkan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

#### PAYROLL PROCEDURES

#### A. PURPOSE

The payroll procedures are designed to provide all the data necessary to compute payrolls, record historical data regarding employees' pay &allowances and to record accounting data in the general ledger, and budget records.

#### B. GENERAL

To accumulate the necessary data for computing payroll and recording the results requires the use of the followings:

Request/Authorization for Leave

Individual Leave Record

Daily Time & Attendance Register

Extra Time Authorization

Employee Monthly Time Summary

Check Payroll Register

Schedule of Base Pay & Allowances

## C. THE REQUEST/ AUTHORIZATION FOR LEAVE

The Request/ Authorization for Leave of the employees supports the time on leave.

See the Application Form for Casual and Earned leave (Example-1 & 1-1).

Casual Leave of the employees will be approved by the Head of the office and its record will be maintained there.

Earned leave of the employees will be approved by the Director, Personnel, BREB and office order regarding this will be issued by him.

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-2	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP BREB

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREB (Md. Mdzammei Huq)

(Md Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

A

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB (Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD.TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

<u>৬</u>২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অ**নুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং** ১**৭**৭০০



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

#### D. INDIVIDUAL LEAVE RECORD

This is used to record the date of absence and the information that is recorded is taken from the Daily Time and Attendance Report and the Request/Authorization for Leave Forms. The data recorded will be used to compute the sick, casual and earned leave to control the payment for this leave. The data recorded will also be used for statistical reports as required.

Individual Earned Leave record will be maintained by the Personnel Directorate of BREB.

#### DAILY TIME AND ATTENDANCE REGISTER: E.

Daily Time and Attendance Report/Register will be maintained for each employee by the respective Offices.

#### F. EXTRA TIME AUTHORIZATION:

Extra Time Authorization supports to record Extra time work (overtime). See Example-II.

The data on extra time works will be used in Pay Roll. Line item-7 and Line item-24 of Employee Monthly Time Summary Form are reserved for recording extra time (hours) and payable amount against extra time.

Payroll Section will calculate the hourly rate and mention payable amount for extra working hours.

#### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-3	1

Mozibur Rahman) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Duhidul Islam) (Md. Mozammel Huq)
Consultant TAPP BREP Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং ১৭৭০

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Debasish charabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alisan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

#### G. EMPLOYEE MONTHLY TIME SUMMARY

The Employee Monthly Time Summary has been designed to calculate the monthly Pay and Allowance on one single form. See Example-III. The overtime (Extra time work) of the employee on a monthly basis will also be included here.

On the back page of the Monthly Time Summary, there are Instructions for the employee, his /her Supervising Officers and the Payroll Section to complete the line items outlined in the Monthly Time Summary.

b. All of the information of this form is posted from the Daily Time and Attendance Register maintained by the respective Offices. Line (5) through (8) of the form provides for recording days worked during the entire month. If more than one account is charged during the period, the total pay and allowances for that period should be prorated to each account based on the number of days. The distribution made on each Employee Monthly Time Summary is to be posted once monthly.

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-4	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Duhidul Island) Consultant TAPP BREP

> (Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Mozamme) Hug) onsultant, TAPP, BREP

(Md. Abdul Khalegue) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Alisan Mollik)

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিভার ন ১৭৭০০ Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

- The lower left section of the form Line items (14) through (54) are provided to show the detail for all items of pay and allowances and all deductions from pay and allowances. Line Items (55) through (58) requires signatures of the Supervising Officer, Employee, Payroll Accountant, and Assistant Director (Payroll), Line item (59) specifies the name of the bank and employees' Bank Account where pay will be credited. Line item (59) reflects the mode of payment. Below Line item (60, there is a space for appending Revenue Stamp for Taka 10 (Ten) by the employee.
  - d. Two principal purposes are accomplished by using the Employee Monthly Time Summary:

#### (i) Distribution to accounts:

- The time of each employee is accumulated for a complete accounting period (one month)
- One average daily rate for the month is calculated for each employee.

#### Revision:

		INSTRUCTION 600-0 ting Procedures Mai		
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-5	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREB Consultant TAPP BREB

(Md. Duhidul Islam)

(Md. Mozammel Huq) onsultant TAPP BREE

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) (Debasish Chakraborty) Consultant TAPP BREB PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alkan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

- (3) The application of the average daily rate to the day worked by accounting classification is provided for on a monthly basis.
- (ii) Calculation of amounts paid to employees:
  - (1) Regular days and extra time hours are determined at the end of each month.
  - (2) Total days in a pay period are converted into Taka based on regular day rates.
  - (3) Amounts determined above are added to arrive at base pay and extra time earnings, if any, for the pay period.
- (iii) The fact that the payroll period and accounting period generally do not end on the same day; it does not distort the operating results for a given month or period.
- (iv) The use of a payroll clearing account is eliminated by making only one distribution to accounts in each month.

See Example-III (Employee Monthly Time Summary)

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-6	1

W)

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam)

Consultant TAPP BREB

(Debasish Chakrabottty) PD, TAPP, BREB. (Md. Mozammei Huq)

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP. BREP



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

# Instructions for preparation of Employee Monthly Time Summary

1. This Form will be originated by the Payroll Section.

Step 1: The employee will write his/her name and position/ post in line item-I.

Step 2: The forms are then delivered to the employees' Supervising Officer for next course of action. The Supervising officer will complete lines 5,6,7,8 & 11. In Line (5) 6, 7 & 8, he will enter the account and budget number, if not already entered by Payroll Section; also enter under date: tick "\sum " for days worked; enter "A" for days of approved absence; enter "\overline" for days not entitled to pay; enter actual hours worked for extra time (overtime) day in line item 7. In 56 he will obtain the employee's signature and in 55 he will sign with date. The forms are then sent to the Assistant Director(Payroll Section) at BREB Headquarter.

Below Line item 60 the provided space requires the employee to paste a Taka 10.00 (Taka Ten) Revenue Stamp before sending to the Payroll Section for payment.

THIS SUMMARY MUST BE SUBMITTED NOT LATER THAN  $18^{TH}$ , IF NOT RECEIVED BY THE  $18^{TH}$ , PAYMENT WILL BE MADE IN THE FOLLOWING MONTH.

Step 3: When the Payroll Section receives the completed forms, the forms will be audited to check the errors and omissions; when the audit is complete, lines 14 thru 32, and 33 thru 54 are to be completed and the payroll be calculated.

#### Revision:

(Md. Ahsanul Haque)

Consultant TAPP BREP

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-7	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) (Md. Duhidul Islam).
Consultant TAPP BREP Consultant TAPP BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Md. Mozammel Hug) onsultarit, TAPP, BREB (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Alsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

Step-4

- Pay roll section will maintain a software program. By activating a) the software, office-wise Pay Slips of the employees will be generated. Sample of Pay Slip is annexed in Example-IV.
  - Assembling the data of the Pay Slips, Payroll Section will prepare the Check Payroll Register (Example-V).
- Then the Payroll Section will prepare the Bank Advice Statement b) for making Payment to the employees, mentioning employee's ID No, Name, Designation, Bank Account No. and net amount payable. See Example- VI.
- Then the prepared Bank Advice will be sent to Disbursement Section for arranging payment from the designated Bank Account.
- The entries from this form are then utilized in preparation of Step 5: the Monthly Payroll Summary for all employees. The completed forms will be filed with the Payroll Section.
- Payroll period will include from 16th of prior month to 15th of current 2.

Payment of Pay & Allowances will be made on the last working day of the current month.

- 3. Whenever the entries to account become an to make burdensome the listing of the number in the "Miscellaneous" column, a special column should be assigned to
- This summary will be prepared and bound so that it becomes a permanent record, general ledger postings will be made direct from a journal voucher prepared from the summary.

#### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-8	1
Revisions: 19/02/20	20	,		

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) (Md. Duhidul Islam).
Consultant TAPP BREB Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Mozammei Huq) onsultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant TAPP, BREB

(Md. Alsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP, BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD TAPP BREB.

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

#### H. CHECK PAYROLL REGISTER

- 1. The Check Payroll Register will be utilized to summarize, the actual cash disbursement of payroll and it will also serve as a check register and serve as a basis for journal entries setting up liabilities for payroll deductions.
- 2. The Check Payroll Register is prepared from the approved employee monthly time summary. All the data for pay and allowances and deductions are listed on Post No. sequence. This register will include all employees even though their net earnings are being deposited to a bank, paid in cash or individual check drawn to their favor.
- 3. Those employees not receiving a payroll check or cash payment will be provided with evidence that their net earnings have been deposited in their bank account. The checks that require receipting will be listed on the Check Payroll Receipt Register.
- 4. The Check Payroll Register will be used in the preparation of a Journal Voucher to be used to post to the General Ledger. This register will be used in the reconciliation of paid checks to the Payroll Bank Account at the end of each month. See example of the register <u>V</u>.

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-09	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP RRFF

(Md. Dunidul Islam).
Consuitant TAPP BREP

(Md. Mizammei Huq) onsultant, TAPP, BREP (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant TAPP, BREB

men

(Md. Ahsanul Haque)
Consultant TAPP BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD, TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Alasan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREI



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

#### I. SCHEDULE OF BASE PAY AND ALLOWANCES

1. A separate report, Schedule of Base Pay and Allowances will be prepared for management information only and will be recorded in other journals or ledgers. This will be maintained on a calendar year basis posted from the Employee Monthly Time Summary; this will be used to report statistical data when required by the individual, management or government.

All employees will be listed on this report/schedule.

This schedule is prepared from the Employee Monthly Time Summary and lists only the base salary and wages with a detail of the allowances given to each employee. This schedule is not posted to the general ledger but may be used to provide management with detailed summaries of allowance categories.

#### House Building Loan Form:

See Example VII. This Form will be used for recording the transactions against House Building Loan.

#### Service Benefits

Service benefits payable to the working employees including the employees on retirement will be dealt by the Benefit Section of Accounts Directorate. Necessary records will be maintained in the Benefit Section.

#### Revision:

		INSTRUCTION 600-0 ting Procedures Mai		
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-10	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP (Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant, TAPP BREP (Md. Mazammel Huq) consultant: TAPP BREP (Md. Abdul Khaleque)
Consultant TAPP, BREB

(Md. Afranul Haque) Consultant TAPP, BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD.TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

## Example-I

পরিদপ্তর বাংলাদেশ শল্পা বিদ্যুতায়ন বোর্ড সদর দপ্তর ভবন, নিকুঞ্জ-২ খিলক্ষেত, ঢাকা-১২২৯।

ভার্সন-১ অনুমোদিত : ০৪-০৭-১৩ খ্রিঃ

বিষয় ৪-	নৈমিত্তিক	ছুটির	खाना	আবেদন।

আবেদনকারীর নাম ও পদবী	8
ছ্টির কারণ	9
প্রাপ্য ছুটি	8
প্রার্থীত ছুটির সময়	ঃপর্যন্ত
মোট ছুটি	8
ছুটিকালীন সময়ে যোগাযোগের ঠিকানা	3
	আবেদনকারীর স্বাক্ষর
নিয়ন্ত্রণাধীন কর্মকর্তার সুপারিশ	\$
অনুমোদনকারী কর্মকর্তার মন্তব্য	8
ছুটি মঞ্জুর করা হইল/ হইল না।	•
k	অনুমোদনকারী কর্মকর্তার স্বাক্ষর

#### দুষ্টব্য ঃ

১। নৈমিত্তিক ছুটি ২০ (বিশ) দিন।

২। কোন কর্মচারীকে একযোগে ১০ দিনের অধিক নৈমিন্তিক ছুটি প্রদান করা যাইবে না।
৩। সর্ব্বোচ ৩ দিনের নৈমিন্তিক ছুটি যে কোন গুক্র-বার বা সাধারণ ছুটির পূর্বে বা পরে সংযুক্ত করার অনুমতি প্রদান করা যাইতে পারে। কিন্তু দুইটি ছুটির মধ্যবর্তী কোন কাজের দিনে এই ছুটি প্রদান করা যাইবে না। যে কোন একটি ছুটি উহার সহিত সংযুক্ত হইবে।

#### Revision:

		INSTRUCTION 600-0		
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-11	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam).

(Md. Morammel Huq) Consultant; TAPP, BREF

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BRER

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alisan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

## Example-I-I

कथ्र - ०२ ८ - ०२ ভার্সন-০১ "অর্জিত ছুটির দরখান্তের ফরম" পরিচালক (কর্মচারী প্রশাসন), পল্লী বিদ্যুতায়ন বোর্ড, আবেদনকারীর নাম ও পদবী দশুর/পরিদশুরের নাম সর্বশেষ ভোগকৃত ছুটির সময় আবেদনকৃত ছুটির সময় কি কারণে ছুটির প্রয়োজন আবেদনকারীর স্বাক্ষর ঃ ছুটি প্রাণ্যতার প্রতিবেদন। (ক) পূর্ণ বেতনে (খ) অর্ধ বেতনে নিয়ন্ত্রণকারী কর্মকর্তার বক্তব্য ৪ তারিখ ঃ-----ছুটি মঞ্কলারী কর্মকর্তার আদেশ

#### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-12	1
Revisions: 19/02/20	20			

(Md. Mozibus Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREP

R-

(Md. Mozammer Hug) Consultant, TAPP BRF1 (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ansamul Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

৬<del>২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং :</del>

#### পবিস মানব সম্পদ পরিদন্তর বাংলাদেশ পল্লী বিদ্যুতায়ন বোর্ড, ঢাকা।

গাড়ী চালকের নাম ঃ মোঃ আব্দুল্লাহ আল মামুন

মাসিক বেতন ঃ ১০,২৬০/-

গাড়ীর নম্বর ৪ ঢাকা মেট্রো-ঘ-১৫-০৫৭২

মাসের নাম ঃ নভেম্বর-ডিসেম্বর '২০১৮ ইং।

ারিখ –	সকান্ধে	ার অতিরিক্ত	সময়	বিকারে	শর অতিরিং	<b>म् अ</b> भग्न	মোট ওভার টাইম	
1134	হইতে a.m.	পর্যন্ত a.m	মোট সময়	হইতে p.m.	পর্যন্ত p.m.	মোট সময়	ওয়ার্ক (ঘন্টা)	মস্ভব্য
1/2056	à:00	-	_	-	00:00	9:00	৬:০০	H.D
1/2026	\$0:00	-	-	-	08:00	<b>9:00</b>	<b>\$:00</b>	H.D
1/2036	4:00	b:00	\$:00	¢:00	30:00	¢:00	b::00	1111
1/2026	\$:00 ·	8:00	9:00	¢:00	30:00	¢:00	b:00	
1/2026	\$:00	8:00	9:00	¢:00	\$0:00	0:00	p:00	
1/2036	7 JF -	134 8	-	9:00	\$0:00	9:00	9:00	H.D
1/2026	\$:00	8:00	V:00	¢:00	30:00	Q:00	৮:৩০	11.0
1/2056	-	-	National Control	\$:00	\$0:00	p:00	p:00	H.D
1/2024		-		0:00	\$0:00	9:00	9:00	H.D
3/2024	\$:00	8:00	0:00	¢:00	\$0:00	¢:00	b:00	1
3/2036	\$:00	8:00	\$:00	Q:00	\$0:00	Ø:00	p:00	
2/2024	V:00	8:00	0:00	¢:00	30:00	¢:00	৮:৩০	
3/2036	<b>\$:00</b>	00:6	0:00	¢:00	\$0:00	Q:00	b:00	9891
2/2026	\$:00	9:00	9:00	¢:00	50:00	Q:00	b:00	
2/2026	V:00	à:00	0:00	¢:00	\$0:00	0:00	b:00	
2/2028	\$:00	8:00	0:00	¢:00	30:00	¢:50	৮:৩০	
2/2026	V:00	9:00	0:00	¢:00	30:00	¢:00	p:00	18000000
1/2024	<b>6:00</b>	8:00	0:00	Q:00	30:00	¢:00	৮:৩০	
1/2026	<b>5:00</b>	\$:00	0:00	¢:00	\$0:00	¢:00	p:00	
1/2024	<b>6:00</b>		-	-	8:00	\$0:00	\$4:00	H.D
1/2024	\$:00	8:00	<b>©:00</b>	¢:00	30:00	¢:00	b:00	1110
15020	V:00	à:00	\$:00	0:00	30:00	0:00	৮:৩০	
12026	<b>\$:00</b>	9:00	0:00	0:00	\$0:00	0:00	৮:৩০	
12024	V:00	DO:00	9:00	0:00	30:00	00:9	p:00	200
12026	\$:00	3:00	0:00	0:00	09:00	₹:00	Q:00	
3-803					G	াট ঘন্টা =	২০৩ ঘন্টা	-

মুহামাল মাচিমিল রহমানি পারত: প্রিস মান্য সম্পদ পার্যাওর

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-13	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP DREE

(Md. Duhidul Islam)... Consultant TAPP: BREB

(Md. Mozammel Huq) onsultant: TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant TAPP, BREB

(Md. Alsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD.TAPP BREB.

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB. SZNON KATIS NOTH STEAMERS FRANCE FR. 150,00

# 11 12 13 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	CURRENT MONTH:  CURRENT MONTH:  Of entitle to pay: enter actual hours worked for extr  CALCULATION OF DAI  Lecrtify that the named  DEDUCTION  BE  Welfare Fund  Welfare Fund  Lecrtify that the named	URRENT MONTH:    1	IS PAYS RATE AMOUNT  All the DAYS RATE AMOUNT  All the DAYS as recorded above.
Account Number (3) 16 17 18 19 19 11 13 14 15 15 17 17 16 19 19 19 19 11 13 14 15 15 17 17 16 17 18 19 19 19 11 13 14 15 15 17 17 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	DEDUCTION  To an	1 8 9 10 11 12 13 14  a time days. Fota tim  LY RATE (BASIC PAY/DAYS IN MC employee of BREB has worked th  (55) Date  (56) Date  (56) Date	IS PAYS RAIE AMOUN  at DAYS RE AMOUN  DNTH)  e days as recorded above.
(4)   (5)   (6   17   18   19   30   13   34   35   37   37   37   37   37   37   37	oot entitle to pay; enter actual hours worked for extractional hou	17 8 9 10 11 13 13 14  a time days.  LY RATE (BASIC PAV/DAYS IN MC  employee of BREB has worked the  (35)  SUPERVISING OFFICE  (36)  Date  (36)	is for and
(4)   (5)   (6)   (7)   (7)   (8)   (9)	ot entitle to pay: enter actual hours worked for extr  (DAYMONTH)  CALCULATION OF DAI  Leertify that the named  DEDUCTION  """  Welfare Fund  """  """  """  """  """  """  """	a time days.  Extra time days.  Extra time days.  Extra time days.  Extra time days.  (35)  Date  SUPERVISING OFFICE  (36)  Date	onth)  e days as recorded above.
Strain   S	ot entitle to pay; enter actual hours worked for extr  (DAYMONTH)  CALCULATION OF DAI  Leertify that the named  DEDUCTION  B  SB  SB  SB  SC  CALCULATION OF DAI  I certify that the named  DEDUCTION  SB  SC  SC  SC  SC  SC  SC  SC  SC  SC	a time days.  Extra time days.  LY RATE (BASIC PAV/DAYS IN MC employee of BREB has worked the (55)  SUPERVISING OFFICE (56)  Date (56)	OXTH) OXTH)  R
SEXTER "4" for days worked. "A" for days approved absence. "O" for days not early boate JONED	The control of the co	a time days.  Extra time days.  LY RATE (BASIC PAV/DAYS IN MC employee of BREB has worked the (55)  SUPERVISING OFFICE (56)  Date (56)	OXTH) OXTH)  Redays as recorded above.
SENTER "\" for days worked. "A" for days approved absence. "O" for days not to a sent to a sen	DEDUCTION  BE The stand of the	a time days.  Extra time  LY RATE (BASIC PAV/DAYS IN MC employee of BREB has worked th  (55)  SUPERVISING OFFICE  (56)  Date  (56)	OXTH) OXTH)  R
DETER "\" for days worked. "A" for days approved absence. "O" for days noted. "A" for days worked. "A" for days approved absence. "O" for days noted. "A" for days worked. "A" for days approved absence. "O" for days noted. "A" for DATE PROMOTED:	DEDUCTION  Selectify that the named  Teertify that the named  Welfare Fund  Welfare Fund  Learning  Learni	LY RATE (BASIC PAV/DAYS IN MC employee of BREB has worked th (55) Date SUPERVISING OFFICE (56) Date	OXTH)  c days as recorded above.
DATE   19   19   19   19   19   19   19   1	DEDUCTION  T certify that the named  DEDUCTION  Welfare Fund  Welfare Fund  """""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""	LY RATE (BASIC PAV/DAYS IN MC employee of BREB has worked th  (55) Date  SUPERVISING OFFICE  (56) Date	ONTH) c days as recorded above.
DATE JOINED :	DEDUCTION  S  Retails that the named  DEDUCTION  S  R  R  R  R  R  R  R  R  R  R  R  R	LY RATE (BASIC PAV/DAYS IN MC employee of BREB has worked th (55) Date SUPERVISING OFFICE (56) Date	OXTH) e days as recorded above.
PAYROLL FERIOD COVERED:FROM	(DAVMONTH) SDUCTION elfare Fund	LY RATE (BASIC PAV/DAYS IN MC employee of BREB has worked th (55) Date SUPERVISING OFFICE (56) Date	OXTH) e days as recorded above.
FOR PAYROLL DETAIL   FOR PAYROLL SECTION USE ONLY   TR.   (33) Adv. CPF-BRI   (34) Adv. CPF-BRI   (35) Adv. pay salar   (35) Adv. pay salar   (35) Adv. pay From   (35) Adv. pay From   (36) Adv. pay From   (36) Adv. pay From   (37) Adv. House CA   (37) Adv. Motor Cy   (38) Adv. Motor Cy   (39) Tansport   (40) Cont. Provision   (41) Cont. Pro	DEDUCTION B B Welfare Fund	(55) Date SUPERVISING OFFICEI (56) Date	e days as recorded above.
FOR PAYROLL DETAIL     FOR PAYROLL SECTION USE ONLY     TK	DEDUCTION B B Welfare Fund	(55) Date SUPERVISING OFFICE (56) Date	
Tk	DEDUCTION B B Welfare Fund	Salar Salar Salar	
TK		Salar Salar	
Relief) "		1000	R
Relief) =			~
H H H			
# H		Payroll Date Acknowledge Employee (Sign.)	e Employee (Sign.)
**************************************		/sm	
71 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 1			
		Cortified for Payment Payroll accountant (Sign.)	rroll accountant (Sign.)
**************************************	Fund PBS	(58) Date	
=======================================			1000
'ance ==		Approved for Payment Asst. Director Tayment, Sign.)	Director rayment oign.)
	EB ====================================		
27) Tiffin Allowance =	enses	(59) Your Net payment has been deposited in	en deposited in
a Allow.	nesylvanes of operation (1) and		Branch
(48) Gas expenses	Personal Per	in Account No:	***************************************
The statement of the st			
		(60) MODE OF PATMENT	his Tourselie
***************************************	and a second sec	(a) Dairk Auvice Leiegraphic Hauster	IIIC Haisica
		(b) Chaque r aymen	
(53) Total deduction		Cuadac, 100 m Care.	Place Tk10.00
negad ilinoitin payar	yanic		Revenue

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-14	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BRER (Md. Duhidul Islam)

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD.TAPP BREB.

(Md Movammel Huq)
Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Absan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREP

leque)
BREB

#### Instructions for Preparation of Employee Monthly Time Summary

- Step (1) This form will be originated by the Payroll Section in duplicate and Lines 1.2.5.11 time. 12 and 13 completed. Payroll period will include from 16th or prior month to 15th of current month.
- Step (2) The forms are then sent or delivered to the employees supervising officer for self and other working for him, normally the Chairman, Members, Secretary, Directors, Executive Engineer-orsenior—Officer-at-project--locations.-IhasupeDLisio9-.officer will complete lines 5, 6, 7, 8, 12 and 43 obtains the employees signature and requirements of lines 46 and 51 the forms are then required to the assistant Director Accounts Parent Secretary Parent Secretary.
- returned to the assistant Director Accounts, Payroll Section at BREB Headquarters.

  Step (3) When the Payroll Section receives the completed forms they are audited for errors and commission: When the audit is complete line 14 thru 46 and 47 thru 51 are completed and the payroll calculated.
- Step (4) The entries from this form are then utilized in preparation of the Monthly payroll Summary for all employees. The original is fild with the Payroll Section and copy is returned to the employee.

#### To be completed by Payroll Section

- Line (1) Enter post No. Name, Position, Basic Pay (from previous month summary or other authorizing document) and month.
- Line (2) Enter the month for which work was performed (prior month on left 16-31, current month on right 1-15)
- Line (5) The account number and budget number usually assigned the employee will be entered.
- Line (10) Completed by payroll section when calculating Pay, hours.

  Line (11) Enter date joined, date promoted from prior months, summary or other authorizing document.
- Line (12) Enter from prior months summary the next day or the month for which Last payment was
- Line (14) Thru 46 is completed after hours and days worked are certified by supervising officer and Pay calculated using information from prior months summary or other authorizing documents.
- Line (49) Is signed and dated by the payroll accountant responsible for calculating the hours, rate and payroll detail.
- Line (50) Is signed and dated by the Assistant Director, Accounts, Payroll Section.
- Line (51) And (51) Are utilized by Payroll Section depending on the type of payment made.

#### To be completed by Employee

- Line (48) Requires the signature of the employee and date signed.
- Line (58) Requires the employee to paste a Taka 10.00 Revenue 'Stamp on provided before sending to the payroll Section for payment.

#### To be completed by supervising Officer

- Line (3) Indicate to the day of the month in which work was performed.
- Line (4) leave blank
- Line (5) 6,7 & 8 anter the account and budget number if other than that a ready entered by Payroll Section also enter under date: tick "t/" for days worked, "A" for days of approved absence: enter for days not entitled to pay enter actual hours worked for extra time (overtime) column NO.7.
- Line (12) Enter last day and month employee worked for which pay is claimed.

  Line (47) Requires the supervising Officer's Signature and date.
- NOTE THIS SUMMARY MUST BE SUBMITED NO LATER THAN 18TH, IF NOT RECEIVED BY THE 18TH PAYMENT WILL BE MADE IN THE FOLLOWING MONTH.

#### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-14-1	1

الم كا

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREP (Md. Mdzammei Huq) consultant: TAPP: BREP (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ansarful Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty)

Asst. Secy. (Board), 11k





#### Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board, Dhaka. Pay Slip For the Month of December, 2018

Employee ID: 0215-0423R

Name: Md.Abul Kalam Azad

Basic: 45,040.00

Designation : Assistant Director

Next Increment Due Date: 01-July-2019

Directorate : Directorate Accounts-Internal

Payroll Duration: 01/Dec/2018 to 31/Dec/2018		roll Duration: 01/Dec/2018 to 31/Dec/2018 Attendance Duration: 16-Nov-2018 to 15-Dec-2018				
Salary Particulars		Receipts	Deduction			
Basic Pay	:	45,040.00				
House Rent Allowance	:	22,520.00				
Medical Allowance		1,500.00				
Education Assistance Allowance	:	500.00				
Electricity Allowance	:	2,313.41				
Group Insurance	:	***************	40.00			
Welfare Fund	1		200.00			
Benevolent Fund	:		50.00			
House Building Loan	:		14,001.00			
Transport (Regular)	:		71.00			
GPF for REB	:		11,260.00			
Income Tax	:		901.00			

Total: Net Payable: 45,350.41

(Forty-Five Thousand Three Hundred Fifty And Forty-One Paisa Only)

71,873.41

Bank: Janata Bank Ltd.	Branch: RE	B Branch Ac	count No: 0100013908871
Advance		Principal Amount Balance	Interest Amount Balance
House Building Loan taken or	1 07-May-2015	314656.00	94529.75
House Building Loan taken or	15-May-2013	438648.00	231768.81
House Building Loan taken or	1 23-Jun-2011	273307.00	301411.15
		1.026.611.00	627 709 71

Accountant ( Payroll ):

Date: January 15, 2019

Assistant Director ( Payroll ):

Date: January 15, 2019

Notes: If there is any Error on your statement, please contact Payroll Section of BREB within 15 (fifteen) days upon receipt of this statement.

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-15	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BRED

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Dunidul Islam) Consultant, TAPP! BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP BREB.

(Md. Mozammer Huq) onsultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

26,523.00

(Kamrul Alaan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

Example-V

Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board, Dhaka.

Check Payroll Register For the Month of December-2018

Designation	Peon	Driver	Deputy Director(C.C)	Computer Typist-cum-Offic	Member Finance
Name	Md.Mozammel Haque(2)	Hiron Gazi	Md. Shah Alam	Lutfun Nahar	Md. Joynal Abedin
EMPID	0020-0826R	0020-1846R	0020-2077R	0020-2193R	0020-2322H

2313.41 2313.41 2313.41 2313.41 2313.41 11567.05

1050.00 13120.01

200.00

100.00

300.00 300.00

1500.00 1500.00

9576.00 7872.00

> 13120.00 29510.00 12490.00

200.00

100.00

200.00

1500.00

200.00

300.00

7494.00

1500.00 1500.00 1500.00 7500.00

1000.00 1500.00

1500.00

600.00

200.002

900.00

74232.50

**Grand Total** 

75 Electricity Allowance

74 Education Assistance Allowance

39 Charge Allowance

29 Overtime

OF THE

**BuidesW** 20

04 Conveyance

Of Basic Pay

03 Medical Allowance

02 House Rent Allowance

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-16	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP RREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Mozammel Huq)

(Md Abdul Khaleque) Consultant TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alesan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board, Dhaka. Check Payroll Register For the Month of December-2018

Member Finance	Tance											
	io	32		4					0			
EWD ID	Name	Designation	89 Car Allowance	letoT	90 Group Insurance	brun aneitew 80	11 Benevolent Fund	ugo Togung Building Loan	40 Advance GPF	63 GPF for REB	63 GPF(Deputed) GOB	44 Benevolent Fund (Dep.) GOB
0020-0826R	Md.Mozammel Haque(2)	Peon		30999.41		100.00	20.00	4400.00	4000.00	1596.00		
0020-1846R	Hiron Gazi	Driver		39025.42		100.00	20.00	7927.00		3280.00		•
0020-2077R	Md. Shah Alam	Deputy Director(C.C.)		51053.91	40.00	200.00	20.00			5902.00		
0020-2193R	Luffun Nahar	Computer Typist-cum-Offic		24297.41		100.00	20.00			1249.00		
0020-2322H	Md. Joynal Abedin	Member Finance	25000.00	128993.41							15000.00	20.00
Grand Total			25000.00	274369,56	40.00	200:00	200.00	1237.00	4000.00	12027.00	15000.00	80.00
-		The same of the sa										-

## Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-17	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP (Md. Duhidul Islam). Consultant TAPP BREB (Md. Mozammel Hug) onsultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BRER (Debasish Chakrabortty) PD,TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB. Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board, Dhaka. Check Payroll Register For the Month of December-2018

Member Finance

Maringonicon	Меб Рау	20853.41	27668.42	4444.91	22898.41	90153.41	206018.56
	lstoT	10146.00	11357.00	00'6099	1399.00	38840.00	68351.00
۵	93 Car Advance instalment (GOB)					20835.00	20835.00
	84 Income Tax			417.00		2915.00	3332.00
and the same	45 Group Insurance(Dep.) GOB		*0			40.00	40.00
	Designation	Peon	Driver	Deputy Director(C.C)	Computer Typist-cum-Offic	Member Finance	
	Name	Md.Mozammel Haque(2)	Hiron Gazi	Md. Shah Alam	Lutfun Nahar	Md. Joynal Abedin	
	EMP ID	0020-0826R	0020-1846R	0020-2077R	0020-2193R	0020-2322H	Grand Total

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-18	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP RRET (Md. Dunidui Islam) Consultant. TAPP BREP

(Md. Moxammer Huq) onsultant: TAPP>BREP (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahamin Haque)

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD, TAPP, BREB.

Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



## Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board, Dhaka.

Bank Advice For The Month Of January-2019

Janata Bank Ltd. REB Branch

SL No	Employee No	o. Name:	Designation	Account No.	Net Amount
1	0213-2455	Justis Sarkar	Assistant Accountant	00000	21,763.4
2	5460-0972	Md.Idris Ali Miah	Executive Engineer	0100013444832	30,760.4
3	8010-1219	Md.Jahorul Islam	Driver	0100013445804	27,312.9
4	7250-1621	Anwar Hossain	Accountant .	0100013446771	11,190.5
5	0274-0784	Md. Sakwat Ullah (PRL)	Peon	0100013452291	22,658.
6	0240-1667	Md. Rezaur Rahman	Accountant	0100013453190	18,711.
7	0240-0949	Md.Abul Kalam Azad	Director	0100013453416	63,086.
8	0311-0335	Md.Safizal Haque (PRL)	Deputy Director	0100013454129	51,707.
9	5470-1444	Md.Abdul Hannan	Executive Engineer	0100013454692	38,528.
10	8030-1677	Md. Shahinur Rahman Mollah	Deputy Director	0100013455842	51,169.
11	5130-1068	Md.Abul Hossain	Driver	0100013455893	18,370.
12	8020-1670	- Ashish Kumar Deb	Accountant .	0100013456423	24,603.
13	5650-1747	Md.Masud Rana	Assistant Engineer	0100013456776	33,880.
14	9770-1671	Muhamed Maksudur Rahman	Accountant .	0100013456806	21,238.
15	0230-1672	Muhammed Mofizul Islam	Accountant .	0100013458086	17,995.
16	5060-0261	Birendra Nath Sarker	Superintendent Engineer	0100013458361	64,309
17	5130-1161	Md Tafazzal Hossain	L.C.I.	0100013458752	26,885
18	0274-0838	Md. Abu Hanif(2) (PRL)	Guard	0100013460668	17,503
19	0470-1507	Md. Khademul Haque	Deputy Director	0100013463519	51,892
20	9560-1648	Ziaul Islam	Executive Engineer	0100013465805	11,302
21	0311-1646	Md.Shafiqul Islam	Deputy Director	0100013467832	71,951
22	0311-1497	Md.Abdul Hafiz	Deputy Director	0100013472321	58,637.
23	9560-1618	Most. laila Asrafun Naher	Accountant	0100013474073	19,948
24	0120-0234	Kumar Chandra Mandal(PRL)	Chief Engineer(CC)	0100013477986	93,285
25	0311-1736	Md. 1kramul Hasan	Deputy Director	0100013478303	57,698
26	7380-0794	Md.Tobarek Hossain Bhuiyan	Guard	0100013480103	16,927
27	0421-1216	Md.Abdus Sabur	Steno Typist-cum-Com.Op	per0100013480511	26,968
28	9800-1235	Md. Robiul Islam	Accountant	0100013480642	26,513
29	0350 <sub>f</sub> 1250	Md. Anwarul Hoque	Data Entry Operator	0100013480715	20,693
30	0311-0741	Md.Wahid Miah	Driver	0100013480812	20,284
31	9900-1350	Md.Hasan Ali Sarder	Driver	0100013480855	18,709
32	0421-1434	Tamanna Kabir	Deputy Director	0100013481452	72,305
33	0250-1401	Md. Zia Uddin	Deputy Director	0100013481703	57,098
34	5030-0971	Md.Nazrul Islam	Assistant Engineer	0100013481738	43,402
35	0274-0791	Md. Abdur Rouf	Guard	0100013481843	22,630

Page Total:

1,251,924.54

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	I-19	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP (Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREP (Md. Mozamme) Hug) onsultant; TAPP BREP (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Alesan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

(Md. Ahanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP. BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD, TAPP, BREB.

## Example-VII

	BREB H.B. LOAN-FORM	FY			Page No A/C No. 1381-01-000-000-0	Page No
Employee Name:     Designation:     Code No:     Office:				2. Issue Date: 3. No of Instairment: 4. Rate of Instairment: 5. Deduction Date: 6. Ref. of Loan Issue:		
Date DA/MO/YR	DESCRIPTION	DEBIT	CREDIT	BALANCE	INTEREST	REMARKS
1-7-	B,F.					
July						
August						
September						
October						
November						
December						
January						187
February						
March						
April						
May						
June						
Total						

#### Revision:

Procedures Ma		
and the second second		
approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
BREB Board	I-20	1
	Charles and the control of the contr	

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) (Md. Dunidul Islam).
Consultant TAPP BREB

(Md. Motammer Huq) onsultant; TAPP: BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque)
Consultant TAPP, BREB

(Md Ahsanul Haque, Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alesan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

## REB INSTRUCTION 600-9

## BILLING & ACCOUNTS RBCEIVABLE PROCEDURES

Cor	ntents SECTION-II	
A.	Purpose	2
В.	General	2
C.	Accounts Receivable Procedure	4
D.	Rental of BREB Transportation or Construction Equipment	8
E.	Credit issue/returns of material from BREB Stores/Warehouses	8
F.	Recording of reimbursable work orders to Sales Journal	16
G.	Preparation of Invoice	16
Н.	Preparation of Note	18
I.	Preparation of Monthly Statement of Account	18
J.	Aging of Accounts Receivable	23

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-1	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP RREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam). Consultant TAPP BREP

(Kamrul Alssan Mollik)

(Md. Mozammel Huq) consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP, BREB (Debasish Chakrabortty) PD.TAPP, BREB.

Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধার নহ ১৭৭০০

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

#### BILLING AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE PROCEDURES

A. Purpose: To set forth the procedures to record the billing of services rendered and the maintenance of the accounts receivable ledgers.

#### B. General:

- 1. The billing and accounts receivable system is designed accommodate the billing for services rendered to BREB borrowers the cost of which is reimbursable to BREB. The types of services provided by REB are numerous and all should come within one of the categories as listed below:
- a. Work performed or contracts executed by BREB for borrowers on borrowers' premises or for customers of borrowers in the following categories:
- (1) Facilities construction for all or part of an electric utility system.
- (2) Small Industries wiring and equipment purchases for borrowers' customers.
- (3) Irrigation facilities wiring and equipment purchases for Borrowers' customers.
- (4) Construction Equipment purchases for borrowers' contractors.
- b. Rental of BREB transportation or construction equipment to borrowers' and borrowers' contractors.

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-2	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam). Consuitant TAPP BREP

(Kamrul Alman Mollik)

(Md. Morammel Hug)

Consultant TAPP BREE

Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

(Md. Abdul Khaleque)

Consultant TAPP, BREB



#### BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

- Credit issues material from BREB of Warehouses to borrowers' construction projects or to borrowers' contractors.
- d. The responsibility for preparation the source documents will depend upon the classification of the job in the above categories and the circumstances involved with each job.
- Work performed or contracts executed for the borrowers e. or for the borrowers' customers or contractors.
- 1. This type of work requires the preparation of a work order form and the necessary documents executed. The procedure to follow for the preparation of a work order form is outlined in the Work Order Numbering Procedure. A separate work order number should be assigned for each of the categories & all charges for the work will be charged to the-work order number assigned. Upon receipt of a copy of the work order form, the Assistant Director, Work Order Accounting will establish a subsidiary ledger using the work order number and have all charges recorded on this ledger.
- 2. When all of the work called for on the work order has been completed and all expenditures have been paid, the work order subsidiary ledger will be closed and the necessary journal voucher will be prepared to record the total amount of the closed work order as an account receivable or notes receivable

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-3	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP RREP

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BRÉR

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREP

(nakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Md. Mozammel Hug) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধার 💎 ২৭৭০০

(Kamrul Alisan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

and the concerned Assistant Director, Billing Section will advised to prepare a note or billing invoice appropriate.

## C. Accounts receivable procedure.

When the journal voucher has been prepared, the journal voucher and a copy of the closed work order will be delivered to the Assistant Director, Billing Section, if the work is to be billed. The Asst. Director will then prepare an invoice detailing the charges as recorded and prepare a subsidiary accounts receivable ledger, assigning an account number to it with all the pertinent information recorded therein and deliver the invoice to the Borrower. Examples I, II, III, and IV of Invoice, Subsidiary Ledger, Work Order and Journal Voucher.

#### Notes receivable procedure:

When the journal voucher has been prepared, the journal voucher and copy of the closed work order will be delivered to the PBS Loans & Budget, if the work is to be recorded as a loan to the borrower. The PBS Loans & Budget, will then have a note prepared for the total amount of the charges as recorded and prepare a subsidiary loan receivable ledger and assign a loan number to it, with all the pertinent information recorded therein based on the note and work order. The note together with a copy of the closed work order will be delivered to the Director, PBS Loans & Budget, for obtaining the required signatures and recording of the information in his records.

#### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-4	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP RREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREB

(Kamrul Alman Mollik)

(Md. Mozammei Huq)

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

onsultant TAPP BREP ৬২১ তম বোর্ড স<mark>ভায় অনুমোদিত নি</mark>দ্ধার

Consultant TAPP RREP

(Debasish PD, TAPP BREE

Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

BREB From No. 220

#### EXAMPLE-I

	Date			Invoice No
	Date	13		INVOICE NO
То	Day	Month	Year	Customer Acct No
				Work Order No
Dhaka-1229.  Invoice For Services Rendered				Amount
Description of Services:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Amount
Description of Services:				
*				

DISTRIBUTION: 182 CUSTOMER 3 Director, Account

#### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-5	1
Revisions: 19-02-20	20			

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam)

(Md. Mozammel Hug) Consultant, TAPP BRER

Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque)
Consultant TAPP BREP

(Debasish Chaltrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB. (Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

BREB	Fr	om	N	10		22	2 (	6																			Acc	co	ur	nt	1	No	:	
											E	X	Al	M	P.	<b>L</b> ]	C -	-1	į	_														
Name	:	٠.				٠									60			×			•	•												
Address	:	, ,			•	•						•											•											
																						•				•								

Date	Invoice or Receipt No	Work Order Number	Description	Debit	Credit	Balance
		-				
	-					
						7

Name: Account No: Page No:

#### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-6	1
Revisions: 19-02-20	20			

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)

ronsultant TAPP RREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Morammel Hug) Consultant: TAPP BREE (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque)
Consultant TAPP BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alean Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

BREB From No. 28

#### EXAMPLE-IV

						Date	Prepare	d	
JOURN.	AL VOU	CHE	R		JO	OURNAL	VOUCHER	NO	
					Mo	onth		lear (	
ACCOUNT NUMBER	ACCOUNT TITLE			1	DEBIT		CI	CREDIT ACCOUNT	
		300							
*				-					
xplanation:									
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				• •	 				
epared By Date	Approved By	Date	Posted By	7	Date	Audi	ted By	Date	
lling Accountant	Director, Ac	count	) need		int (Gen.A			Auditor	
evision:	33002, 110		ACCO	41160	(Gen. A	occy./		Auditol	

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II- <b>7</b>	1

(Md. Mozibus Rahman) Consultant, TAPP BREP

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREB (Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant, TAPP, BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB. (Md. Mozammet Hug) Consultant, TAPP, BREP (Md Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Alsan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

## D. Rental of BREB transportation or construction equipment

- When BREB transportation or construction equipment is rented or leased to a contractor, PBS or others a work order form must be prepared as outlined under the Work Order Numbering Procedure.
- 2. The work order form will be prepared showing the contractor or PBS name, address and a description of the transport or equipment to be rented and the rates to be used to bill the charges. Also, enter the estimated length of time that the equipment will be used (days, hours or weeks). The rates to be charged will be as per BREB Instruction 600-14.

## E. Credit issue/returns of material from BREB Store Warehouses:

When BREB stores warehouse stock is issued to a contractor or a PBS or material returned by them, 'the issues/returns will be posted to the work order subsidiary ledger as outlined under Section C herein.

#### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-8	1

(Md Mozibur Rahman)

(Md. Duhidul Islam)
Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Mozammer Hug)

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Debasish Chakrabonty)

(Kamrul Absan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

#### EXAMPLE-V

## MORTGAGE NOTE (INTEREST BEARING)

19
the "Corporation"), a corporation organized and existing under authority of BREB-PBS Regulation No.1 for value received, promises to pay to the order of the Rural Electrification Board (hereinafter
called the "BREB"), Nikunja-2, Khilkhet, Joarsahara, Dhaka,
Bangladesh, at the times and in the manner hereinafter provided, the
sum of Taka
(Tk), with interest on the amount thereof
advanced by the BREB, pursuant to a certain loan contract,
dated as of19,between the BREB and the Corporation, as
the same may have been amended from time to time (said loan contract,
as it may have been amended. being hereinafter called the "Loan
Contract"), and remaining unpaid from time to time, at the rate of ()
percent per annum.
Interest on principal advanced pursuant to the Loan Contract and
remaining unpaid shall be payable semi-annually, on the last day of
June, and December, of each year for a period ending on a date
years after the date hereof. Thereafter,
to and including a date years after the date hereof,
the Corporation shall make a payment on each of said semi-annual
dates in each year at the rate of Tkper Tk.1,000.00 of
the principal amount hereof advanced pursuant to the Loan Contract
and unpaid years after the date hereof.

#### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-9	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREB

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREP (Md. Mazammel Huq) Consultant: TAPP: BREP (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP. BREF (Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD,TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alesan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

Interest on principal advanced pursuant to the Loan Contract between
a dateyears and a dateyears
after the date hereof and remaining unpaid shall be payable on each
of said semi-annual payment dates for a period ending
years after the date hereof. Thereafter, to
and including a date years after the date hereof,
the Corporation shall make a payment on each of said semi-annual
payment dates at the rate of Tkper Tk.1,000.00 of
the principal amount advanced pursuant to the Loan Contract between
andyears after the date hereof and
unpaidyears after the date hereof. This payment
shall be in addition to the payment made on the principal amount
advanced and unpaid years after the date
hereof.
Each payment made on this Note shall be applied to the
payment of interest on principal and then on account of principal.
years after the date hereof, the
principal hereof advanced pursuant to the Loan
Contract remaining unpaid, if any, and interest thereon,
shall become due and payable.
The Corporation on any payment date, as hereinabove
provided, may pay all or any part of the principal hereof
then advanced pursuant to the Loan Contract and remaining
unpaid, but so long as any of the principal hereof advanced
pursuant to the Loan Contract shall remain unpaid, the
Corporation shall be obligated to make the semi-annual
payment on account of principal and interest, in the amount
hereinabove provided, unless the. Corporation and the
holder of this Note shall otherwise agree.

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-10	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant, TAPP BREB

(Md. Duhidul Islam).
Consuitant TAPP BREP

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

(Md. Mozammel Huq) Consultant, TARP, BREP

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP BREB

(Debasis) Chakrabortty)
PD, TAPP, BREB.

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নহ ১৭৭০০



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

This Note has been executed and delivered pursuant to and is secured by a certain First Mortgage as the same may have been amended or supplemented by any supplemental mortgage or supplemental mortgages (said mortgage and any such supplemental mortgage or supplemental mortgages being hereinafter collectively called the "Mortgage"), and is one of several notes (hereinafter called the "Notes") permitted to be executed and delivered by the Corporation pursuant to the Mortgage. The Mortgage provides that all notes shall be equally and ratably secured thereby and reference is hereby made to the Mortgage for a description of the property mortgaged and pledged, the nature and extent of the security and the rights of the holders of notes with respect thereto.

In case of default by the Corporation, as provided in the Mortgage, all principal advanced pursuant to the Loan Contract and remaining unpaid, on this Note and any other notes at the time outstanding, and—all interest thereon may be declared or may become due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Mortgage. This Note evidences indebtedness created by a loan made under the Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board Ordinance, 1977/BREB ACT-2013 and PBS Instruction 200-17.

If the BREB shall at any time assign this Note and insure the payment hereof, the Corporation shall continue to make payments hereunder to the BREB as collection agent for the insured holder, and, for purposes of the Mortgage, the BREB, and not such insured holder, shall be considered to be, and shall have the rights of, the note holder.

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-11	1
Revisions: 19-02-20	20			

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Ahsanul Hague)

Consultant, TAPP BRÉR

(Md. Duhidul Islam).
Consultant TAPP BREB

(Debasish Chargabortty)
PD, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Mozammer Hug) consultant; TARPIBREB

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Kamrul Alesan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

Mollik)
d), BREB.
EB.

EB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

at any time prior to the advance of the entire If the BREB, principal amount hereof on account of this Note, shall make a written endorsement hereon stating the amount advanced on principal hereof, shall notify and account of the endorsement, then Corporation, in writing, of such principal amount of this Note shall be deemed to be to amount specified in the become reduced then execute Corporation shall endorsement, and the deliver to the BREB one or more additional notes, which in BREB amount or amounts designated by the aggregate shall be equal 'to the then un-advanced portion of the original principal amount of this Note, such additional notes to be dated currently when executed, to be in the same form this bear the same interest rate, as The Corporation, upon the request therefore in writing by the BREB, deliver to the BREB two and in the same form and notes, in substitution for this Note, bearing the same interest rate and date (except that such substitute note which will evidence only an un-advanced portion of this Note may, at the discretion of the BREB, be dated currently when executed), in an aggregate principal amount which shall be equal to the principal amount of this but in such individual principal amounts as the BREB shall request; provided that (i) all payments which shall have been made on account of the principal of and interest on this Note shall be credited on account of such substitute (ii) the BREB shall return this Note to the and Corporation upon receipt of such substitute notes.

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-12	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Moxammel Hug) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant TAPP, BREB

Consultant TAPP BREB

PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alasan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

3.77 ST STU WOLL WATERING PRINT TR. 1994



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Corporation has caused this Note to be signed in its corporate name and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested by its officers thereunto duly authorized, all as of the day and year first above written.

(SEAL)		Ву:	P B S
Attest:	P B S		President
	Secretary	b	

### Revision:

		INSTRUCTION 600-0 ting Procedures Mai		
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-13	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BRED

(Md. Duhidul,Islam) Consultant, TAPP BREB (Md. Moxammer Huq) consultant, TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BRER

(Debasish Chakrabo PD TAPP BREB

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

करे जम त्यार्व महाय व्यक्तामिक मिकाव मा । ११००



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

R	FR	Form	No	323

REB Form No.32	23	EXAMPLE	-IX			
	WAREHOU	SE IS	SSUE		ISSUE N	10
		She	et	of		
Orde	ering Office			Purpose of	Use	
Shipped Fr		hipped To		Date	e of Iss	sue
	A	CCOUNT NU	MBER			
Stock No	Description	1	Code	Quantity	Unit	Amount
		2				
	- 1					
					m 1 1	
Code Normal Issue Warehouse Tra Sales to PBSs Retirement of Void Issue Ti	nsfer Receiv by:			.Date		
		Appro	23-32-32-3			
	Director, Account		Control	Division Sup		
3.	Department 4. Cont	ractor 5.	Originat	or		
Revision:						
		INSTRUCTIO				
	(Account	ing Procedu	res Manu	al)		
Original Data				C+!- 0 D		
Original Date February 1979	Reviewed by Consultant	Approved BREB Box	by	Section & Pag II-14	e Re	vision No.

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BRER

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP, BREB

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant, TAPP, BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Md. Morammer Huq) consultant, TAPP BREP

(Kamrul Alisan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

ভ্যু তম বোর্ড সভাম জনুমোনিত নিকাত নং ১৭৭০০



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

REB Form No.324

EXAMPLE-X

	WAREHOUSE	RETURN	ī	Return	No	
		Sheet	of			
		****				
Shipped Fro				of Ret		
	ACCOUN	T NUMBER				
Stock No	Description	Code	Quantity	Unit	Amount	
2.25	•					
						-
*						
Code  1. Return  2. Retirement of  3. Void Return T	Plant Received by:	pproved	Date			
		ъу	Division Su			
	Stores Control 2. Depart Contractor 4. Originator					
Revision:	Concractor 4. Originator	N.				
		JCTION 600-09				
Original Data	(Accounting Pro			0 00	vision No.	
Original Date February 1979		roved by B Board	Section & Pag	e ke	1	
Revisions : 19-02- 2						
(Md. Mozibur Rahi Consultant TAPP F	(Md. Duhidul Islam)  nan) Consultant TAPP BREF	(Md. Moda	mmei Huq) TAPP: BREP	(Md. Abdul I onsultant, TA	Khaleque) PP, BREB	Tang R. 19900
(Md. Ahsanul Haque		(Kamrul A	Man Mollik)		ord and calling	
Consultant TAPP BRE	B PD.TAPP, BREB.	Asst. Secy. (	Board), BRÉB.	DAY COME.		-



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

### F. Recording of reimbursable work orders to sales journal.

When invoices are prepared to record the charges to be billed on accounts receivable or notes receivable the invoice prepared will be recorded on the sales journal as a credit to the appropriate account other income account, as with a debit to accounts receivable or notes receivable. At the end of the month, a journal voucher will be prepared from the totals recorded on the sales journal BREB Form 240, the journal voucher will then be posted to the General Ledger. The invoice entries will be recorded in the subsidiary accounts receivable or notes receivable ledgers as appropriate. See example of sales journal marked example XI.

### G. Preparation of Invoice.

The invoice as required under this procedure will be prepared by the Billing Section on BREB Form 220 in triplicate. See Invoice example I. The original duplicate will be mailed or delivered to the PBS other customer. The triplicate copy will be retained by the Assistant Director, Billing in a' serial file for ready reference. The original invoice will be recorded on the Sales Journal prior to mailing and the triplicate copy will be stamped and initialed by the Accountant posting the invoice to the Sales Journal. The Original Invoice will also be posted to the Accounts Receivable-Subsidiary Ledger recording the full details regarding the services invoiced.

### Revision:

		INSTRUCTION 600-0 ting Procedures Mai		
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-16	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP BRED

(Md. Duhidul Islam), Consultant, TAPP, BREP (Md. Mokammer Hug) consultant; TAPPIBREB (Md-Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Alisanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Debasish Chak abortty)
PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB. A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

### EXAMPLE-XI

B Form No. 240							JAI		-	,,,,,	75 10	" 1	HE MO	_
113						çosi							DEBITS	3
DATE	DE	DESCRIPTION					oice mber		ACC			RECEIVABLE		
200000						,,,,,			omers 20	N	liscel lane	ous	Employe 1436	
05-06-79	Jessore PE	S-11				3	695							T
08-06-79	H. Wenuck	-				3	696	A					300	0
09-06-79	Md. Ali Raz	a				3	3697				8730	00		7
10-06-79	J. Hussain	ey				,	3698		775	00				+
15-06-79	R.Khan						3699						7.	0
20 -06-79	Jessore PB	5-11					3700							1
24-06-79	O. Alam						3701		800	00		Ш		1
28-06-79	P. Akhtar						3702		4		600	00		1
30-06-79	q. Mushta	9		_	ALS	,	3703		575		9330		150 525	
				-										
	H OF	Juni	e 1979					PA	GE	1				
	H OF	Juni	e 1979				CREDI		GE	1				
			<i>1979</i>		MERCH-J	ОВ	CREDI	TS			2			
		RAL			MERCH-J Contract			TS RAL	LEC					,
	GENE	RAL	LEDGER Amount		Contrac 4150		GENE	TS RAL	LEC	GEF				
	GENEF	RAL	LEDGER		Contrac 4150		GENE Acct, w/o	TS RAL No	LEC	OGEF				,
	GENEF	RAL	LEDGER Amount		Contrac 4150		GENE Acct. w/o	TS RAL No	LEC	OGEF	000			_
	GENEF	RAL	LEDGER Amount		Contrac 4150	00	GENE Acct. w/o	TS RAL No	LEC	7.000	000			
	GENEF	RAL	LEDGER Amount		Contract 4150	00	GENE Acct. w/o	TS RAL No	L'EC	7.000 300	000			
	GENEF	RAL No.	LEDGER Amount	00	8730 775	00	GENE Acct. w/o 4170 9216-14 9216-14	TS RAL No	L'EC	7.000	000			
	GENE! Acct. w/o	RAL No.	LEDGER Amount 87,000	00	8730 775	00	GENE Acct. w/o 4170 9216-16 9216-1 4170	TS RAL No	L'EC	7.000 300 7.000	500			
	GENE! Acct. w/o	RAL No.	LEDGER Amount 87,000	00	8730 775	00	GENE Acct. w/o 4170 9216-14 9216-1 9216-	TS RAL No	L'EC	770.00	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			
	GENE! Acct. w/o	RAL No.	LEDGER Amount 87,000	00	8730 775	000	GENE Acct. w/o 4170 9216-16 9216-1 4170	TS RAL No	LECC An	770.00	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0			

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II- <b>17</b>	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman Consultant TADD DED

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Dunidul Islam)
Consultant TAPP BREF

(Md. Mozammel Huq) Consultant, TAPP BREP

WAY WHAT TOWN STRUMEN FRANCE F

(Md. Ansanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BRER

(Kamrul Alfan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

### H. Preparation of Note

The note as required under this procedure will be prepared by the PBS Loan Applications and Review Branch and Section as delegated using the Pro-forma Mortgage Note for either Interest Bearing or Non-Interest Bearing as appropriate for the loan involved (utility system and Housewiring Loans are interest free). The note will be prepared in quintuplicate and all copies executed by the PBS and BREB with the formal approval of the PBS Board. The original and three copies will be retained by BREB and the fifth copy will be retained by the PBS for their records. original note will be filed with Finance Director, duplicate with the PBS Loans & Budget Directorate, the triplicate with the, PBS Loans & Budget and the fourth copy retained by the Loan Applications and Review Branch. The Original Mortgage Note will be recorded in accordance with the Laws of Bangladesh. Upon final payment of each note all copies will be returned to the PBS stamped paid and signed by the Director of Finance or by one of his Deputies.

# I. Preparation of Monthly Statement of Account.

The monthly statement of account will be prepared for each subsidiary account carried in the accounts receivable and notes receivable. BREB Form 243 will be prepared by the Assistant Director, Billing and PBS Loans and Budget in triplicate. The original mailed or delivered to the PBS or other customer, the duplicate furnished to Director PBS Loan Applications and Review Branch and triplicate retained by the Assistant Directors Billing and PBS Loans & Budget. See example XIII.

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-18	1
Revisions: 19-02-20	20			

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BRED

(Md. Ahvanu Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Duhidul Sam)

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Md. Mozammei Huq) consultant; TAPP BREF

(Md. Abdul Khaleque)
Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Kanual Alsan Mollie) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

MORTGAGE NOTE (NON-INTEREST BEARING)
,19
Bangladesh(hereinafter
called the "Corporation"), a Corporation organized and
existing under authority of BREB-PBS Regulation No.1, for
value received, promises to pay to the order of the Rural
Electrification Board (hereinafter called the "BREB"), Nikunjo-2,
Khilkhet, Joarshahara, Dhaka-1229. Bangladesh, at the times
and in the manner hereinafter provided, the sum of Taka
, advanced by the BREB, pursuant
to a certain Electrification Loan Contract, dated as of
as the same may have been amended from time
to time (said loan contract, as it may have been amended,
being hereinafter called the "Loan Contract"), and remaining unpaid
from time to time.
The Principal advanced pursuant to the Loan Contract
and remaining unpaid shall be payable semi-annually, on the
last day of June and December, of each year for a period ending on
a dateyears after the date hereof. Thereafter,
to and including a dateyears after the date hereof,
the Corporation shall make a payment on each of said semi-annual
dates in each year at the rate of Tkper
Tk.1,000.00 of the principal amount hereof advanced pursuant to the
Loan Contract and unpaidyears after the
date hereof.
Each payment made on this Note shall be applied to the
principalyears after the date hereof, the
principal hereof advanced pursuant to the Loan. Contract remaining
unpaid, if any, shall become due and payable.

### Revision:

		INSTRUCTION 600-0 ting Procedures Mar		
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-19	1

(Md Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP RREP

(Md. Duridul Islam). Consultant, TAPP BREP

(Md. Mozammel Hug) onsultant TAPPIB

> (Kamrul Absan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

CLIP TO LANG HOUR SEPTEMENT FRANCE FR. 19900 (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

The Corporation on any payment date, as hereinabove provided, may pay all or any part of the principal hereof then advanced pursuant to the Loan Contract and remaining unpaid, but so long as any of the principal hereof advanced pursuant to the Loan Contract shall remain unpaid, Corporation shall be obligated to make the semi-annual payment on account of principal, in the amount hereinabove provided, unless the Corporation and the 'holder of this Note shall otherwise agree.

This Note has been executed and delivered pursuant to and is secured by a certain First Mortgage as the same may have been amended or supplemented by any supplemental mortgage or supplemental mortgages (said mortgage and any such supplemental mortgage or supplemental mortgages being hereinafter collectively called the "Mortgage"), one of several notes (hereinafter called the "notes") permitted to be executed and delivered by the Corporation pursuant to the Mortgage. The Mortgage provides that all notes shall be equally and ratably secured thereby reference is hereby made to the Mortgage for a description of the property mortgaged and pledged, the nature extent of the security and the rights of the holders of notes with respect thereto.

case of default by the Corporation, as in the Mortgage, all principal advanced pursuant to the Loan Contract and remaining unpaid, on this Note and any other Notes at the time outstanding, and all interest thereon, may be declared or may become due and payable in the manner and with the effect provided in the Mortgage.

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-20	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) onsultant TAPP BREE

(Md. Dullidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Mdvammel Huq) consultant, TAPP BREB

Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BRER

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

. (Kamrul Alesan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

This Note evidences indebtedness created by a loan made under the Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board Ordinance, 1977/BREB ACT-2013 and PBS Instruction 200-17.

If the BREB shall at any time assign this Note and insure the payment hereof, the Corporation shall continue to make payments hereunder to the BREB as collection agent for the insured holder, and, for purposes of the Mortgage, the BREB, and not such insured holder, shall be considered to be, and shall have the rights of, the note holder.

If the BREB, at any time prior to the advance of the entire principal amount hereof on account of this Note shall make a written endorsement hereon stating the amount advanced on account of the principal hereof, and shall notify the Corporation, in writing, of such endorsement, then the principal amount of this Note shall be deemed to be and shall become reduced to the amount specified in such endorsement, and the Corporation shall then execute and deliver to the BREB one or more additional notes, in an amount or designated by the BREB which in the aggregate shall be equal to the then un-advanced portion of the original principal amount of this Note, such additional notes to be currently when executed, to be in the same form as this Note. The Corporation, upon the request therefore in writing by the BREB, shall execute and deliver to the BREB two or more notes, in substitution for this Note, in the same form and date (except that any such substitute note which will evidence only an un-advanced portion of this Note may, at the discretion of the BREB, be dated currently when executed), in an aggregate principal amount which shall be equal to the principal amount of this Note, but in such individual principal

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-21	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP BRER

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB (Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD,TAPP, BREB.

(Md. Mozammei Huq) consultant: TAPP BRET

> (Kamrul Alisan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

Total Start Start



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

amounts as the BREB shall request; provided that all payments which shall have been made on account the principal of this Note shall be credited on account of such substitute notes and (ii) the BREB shall return this Note to the Corporation upon receipt of such substitute notes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Corporation has caused Note to be signed in its corporate name and its corporate seal to be hereunto affixed and attested by its officers thereunto duly authorized, all as of the day and year first above written.

(SEAL)		Ву:	P B S
Attest:	P B S		President
J	Secretary		

### Revision:

	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-22	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREE

(Md. Mozammel Hug) onsultant, TAPP BREP (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque)

Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty PD.TAPP. BREB.

Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

of accounts receivable statement XIII and Notes receivable statement XIV.

### J. Aging 'of Accounts Receivable

This report will be prepared by the Billing Section using the accounts receivable subsidiary ledgers. An eight (8) Column work sheet can be used for this purpose and it will contain the PBS or Customers receivable subsidiary account number, name, total amount due, current amount, 31-60 day amount, 61-90 day amount, over 90 days amount and a column for remarks. This aging report should be prepared in duplicate at the end of each month, one copy to be retained by the billing section and the original given to Director, Accounts for his review. This report must be balanced to the General Ledger for accuracy of reporting. See example of Aging Schedule XV.

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II-23	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREB

(Md. Duhidul, Islam).

(Md. Mozammel Hug) Consultant TAPP BREP Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque Consultant TAPP BREP (Debasish Chakrabortty) PD TAPP BREB.

(Kamrul Alean Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB,

GOD ON COLS NOW WITH THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

	EXAMPI	LE-XI	III			
	STATEMENT	OF	ACCOU	TV		
BANGLADESH RURAL ELECT Nikunja- 2,Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229	TRIFICATION BOARD			Dat	e:	
					Custome	er Acct. No
Please detach	and return with your	remitt	ance amount	remitted	tk	
BANGLADESH RURAL ELEC	and return with your	remitt	ance amount	remitted	tk	
BANGLADESH RURAL ELEC' Nikunja- 2,Khilkhet,		remitt	ance amount	remitted	CREDITS	BALANCE

DISTRIBUTION: 1 & 2 CUSTOMER 3 CONTTROLLER

### Revision:

BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
Consultant	BREB Board	II-24	1
	(Accoun Reviewed by	(Accounting Procedures Ma Reviewed by Approved by	

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP RREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam)
Consultant TAPP BREF

(Md. Mozemmei Hug) consultant: TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alasan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

JA ON LAIS NOW DISTANTING FRANCE AR 29400



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

# BREB From No. 243 EXAMPLE-XIV STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD Nikunja- 2, Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229 To Customer Acct. No Please detach and return with your remittance amount remitted Tk..... BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD Nikunja- 2, Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229. DATE REFERENCE CHARGES CREDITS BALANCE

DISTRIBUTION: 1 & 2 CUSTOMER 3 CONTTROLLER

### Revision:

		INSTRUCTION 600-0 ting Procedures Mai		
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	II- <b>25</b>	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREB

(Md. Duhidul Islam). Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Mozammel Hug) onsultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

Consultant, TAPP, BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alesan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

# EXAMPLE-XV

### As of . Name of Customer amount Current 61-90 days 31-60 days 61-90 days Remarks 5 6 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Prepared by: Approved by: Asst. Director Finance Deputy Director Finance **Billing Section** Controller

Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board

Aging of Accounts Receivable

# Revision:

Land	N.	7		À.
+			0	Revisions: 19-02-2020
_	II-26	BREB Board	Consultant	February 1979
Revision No.	Section & Page	Approved by	Reviewed by	Oligiliai Date
	,			Original Data
		(Accounting Procedures Manual)	(Account	
		<b>BREB INSTRUCTION 600-09</b>	BREB	

R

(Md. Ahsanul Haque)
Consultant TAPP. BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD.TAPP BREB

(Kamrul Alban Mollin)
Asst. Secv (Roard), BREB.

(Md. Dunidul Islam)
Consultant \*TAPP BREF

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREH

Consultant: TAPP BREP

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

৬২১ তম বো**র্ড স্ভাই অনু**মোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং ১৭৭০০



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

### BREB INSTRUCTION 600-9

### CASH RECEIPTS ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES

	SECTIO	DN-111
Coi	ntents	
A.	Purpose	2
В.	Official Receipt	2
C.	Endorsement of Checks & Pay Orders received	3
D.	Account Numbers	5
E.	Cashiers' Daily Collection Report	6
F.	Preparation of Bank Deposits	8
G.	Cash Receipts Journal	9
Н.	Daily Cash Balance Sheet	14

### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-1	1

Revisions: 19-02-2020

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP BREE

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREP (Md. Movammel Huq) Consultant: TAPP BREE

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Alisanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty)

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

The state of the s

The state of the



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

### CASH RECEIPTS ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE

### A. Purpose:

The Cash Receipts Procedures are provided as a guideline for Cashiers and others assigned the responsibility for receiving and accounting for funds received from all sources such as Government, Palli Bidyut Samities (PBSs) and others.

## B. Official Receipt:

- 1. This form is used to evidence all cash collections of the BREB. It should be prepared in three(3) copies; the original provided to Payor, duplicate to the Director, Accounts and the triplicate is retained in the book for the Cashier to record the transaction.
- 2. The cashier should indicate whether the payment was in cash, check or by pay order indicating the check or pay order number, as appropriate. The source from which payment is received and the account number of the account to be credited should also be recorded on the receipt in the spaces provided for this information. This information will be needed in the preparation of other reports.
- 3. Normally, the cashier is authorized to issue official receipts but their supervisor may issue receipts in the cashier's absence. The receipts must be issued in numerical order and should be properly controlled by the Assistant Director, Disbursement Section. The cashier should be issued

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-2	1

(Md. Mezibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP PREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam)

(Md. Mozammel Huq)

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque)
Consultant TAPP BREP

'(Debasis) Chakrabortty)
PD.TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alman Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB,



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

booklets of official receipts as needs require. Upon issuance of a new booklets, the old completed booklet containing the triplicate copy should be surrendered Assistant Director, Disbursement the for his retention. See example of official receipt BREB form 05, see example I.

4. At the end of each day, the cashier should enter each official receipt on the Daily Collection Report BREB Form 13; see example II. This report summarizes all collections for the day.

# Endorsement of Checks & Pay Orders Received:

amount received has been billed by copy of the invoice or statement should be provided the Director, Accounts with the duplicate copy of the receipt. The Payors copy of the invoice or statement must be stamped paid, dated, and signed by the cashier in addition to issuance of the receipt for funds. The invoice or statement should be stamped as follows:

"BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

PAID

Date: 19-02-2020

Signature of Cashier"

### Revision:

		ISTRUCTION 600- ng Procedures Ma			
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.	
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-3	1	
Revisions: 19-02-20	020				200
(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREB	(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant, TAPP BREE	Md. Mozamme	PINER Consultan	dul Khaleque	5 King 12- 300
(Md. Ahsanul Haque) onsultant TAPP BRET	(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP BREB	Asst. Sec	ul Alsan Mollik) cy. (Board), BREB.	St. Res West	



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

	EXAM	MPLE-I		
BREB From No 05	OFFICIAL	RECEI	PT No	
Receive	d from			
the sum of				
T. D			Taka	
In Payment of			MARKET COLUMN	
ACCOUNT NO Cash □ Check □ No	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		THANK YOU	
Pay Order $\square$ No		BV		
		ы	Cashier	
D.T. GIRD. T.D.LIID.T. Q.L.		Banglade	esh Rural Electrification	Board
DISTRIBUTION:	ctor of Accounts 3. Ca	-1.1	Nikunja- 2, Khilkhet,	
	ctor of Accounts 3. Ca		Dhaka-1229.	
		IPLE-I		
			ВП	
BREB From No 05	OFFICIAL	RECEL	PT No	
*			Date.	
the sum of	d from	• • • • • • • • •		
the sum of		• • • • • • • • • •		
In Payment of			Taka	
ACCOUNT NO			THANK YOU	
Cash  Check  No	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		11111111 100	
Pay Order 🗆 No		BY		
			Cashier	
DISTRIBUTION:			sh Rural Electrification	Board
1. Customer 2. Dire	ctor of Accounts 3. Ca	shier	Nikunja- 2,Khilkhet, Dhaka-1229.	
	EXAM	IPLE-I		
BREB From No 05	OFFICIAL	RECEI	PT No	
9.			Date	
Received	d from			
the sum of $\dots$				
			Taka	
In Payment of				
Cash Check No .	(6,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		THANK YOU	
Pay Order 🗆 No		DV		
ray order in No		ы	Cashier	• • •
		Banglade	sh Rural Electrification	Board
DISTRIBUTION:			Nikunja- 2,Khilkhet,	
. Customer Z. Direc	ctor of Accounts 3. Ca	shier	Dhaka-1229.	
Revision:				
	BREB INSTRU	JCTION 600-	09	
	(Accounting Pro	cedures Ma	inual)	
Original Date	- 1018 DAT 1991 - 1018	roved by	Section & Page	Revision No.

February 1979

Revisions: 19-02-2020

(Md. Duhidul Islam). Consultant TAPP BREP

Consultant

(Md. Mozammel Huq) onsultant, TAPP BREP

**BREB Board** 

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BRFF

III-4

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BRED

(Md. Alfsanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alean Molling Asst. Serv. (Reard), BREB.



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

### D. Account Numbers

The bank account number that may be debited for cash receipts are usually as listed below:

1420 to 1427 Cash - General Fund Account (BREB Revenue)

2. The Receivable Account Numbers that may be credited for cash receipts are usually as listed below:

1440 to 1445 ADP, Cash Foreign Exchange, L/C Margin, CD VAT, RPA (CONTASA)

3. If any funds received are not one of the accounts named herein, the Director, Accounts should suggest the appropriate account numbers. In addition to the general ledger account number, the subsidiary account number should be indicated in order that the cash received may be posted to the subsidiary ledger.

### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	)9	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-5	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP, BREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Mozammel Hug) onsultant TARP BREB

(Md Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB (Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Alsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

\$33.00 Kalls XOTA ST. Calling Franks Franks



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

## E. Cashier's Daily Collection Report.

- 1. The cashier's daily collection report BREB form No.13 is prepared by the cashier daily to summarize all cash collections for the day. The total on this form must agree to the total of official receipts issued and agree to the total cash received for the day. The Cashier will prepare and certify the correctness of the report.
- 2. The report is prepared in triplicate. The original together with the duplicate copies of the official receipt will be given to the Assistant Director, Disbursement Section for entry to be made in the Cash Receipts Journal. The duplicate copy together with the duplicate copy of invoices, statement or other remittance advice will be given to the Assistant Director, Billing Section, for posting to the subsidiary ledgers. The triplicate copy will be retained by the cashier in the permanent files.

### Revision:

		INSTRUCTION 600-0 ting Procedures Mai		
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-6	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam).
Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Mozammel Huq) Consultant, TAPP BREP (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant TAPP, BREB

(Md. Alixanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREB

(Debasish Chakraboitty)
PD.TAPP BREB

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং ১৭৭০০



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

### EXAMPLE-II

# **CASHIER'S DAILY COLLECTION REPORT**

BREB From No 13

Page.....of.....

eceipt	Name			SOURCES			
No		Account Number	Customer 1420	Miscellaneous 1430	Employee 1436	Acct.W /O No.	Amount
				100			
		1					

1. Certify to the correctness of the above report.

Cashier

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	TTT-7	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP (Md. Duhidul Islam).

(Md. Moxammel Huq) onsultant: TAPP BREF (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং ১৭৭

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREB

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
PD.TAPP BREE

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং ১৭৭০০



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

3. The total of all receipts listed must be equal to the total of the corresponding deposit slip or slips (if deposits are to be made in more than one bank account). All cash receipts received in one day should be deposited intact. Funds not deposited on the last day of each month will be shown as deposits in transit.

### F. Preparation of Bank Deposits:

- 1. Before noon each day, the cashier will be responsible for preparing the necessary bank deposit slips for the previous afternoon and current day's receipts and the deposit of cash in the proper banks.
- (a) Prepares machine listing(s) of amount column(s) of cashiers' daily collection report and enter totals.
- (b) Prepare machine listing of amounts shown on official receipt copy.
- (c) Prepare machine listing of check, pay orders and cash and compare with totals of (a) and (b) above verifying that all are in agreement.
- (d) Copies of invoices, statements, remittance advices and copy of official receipts should be in the same listed on as the cashier's collection report.

### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-8	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman)
Consultant TAPP RREE

(Md. Ahsanul Haque)

Consultant TAPP BREP

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD TAPP BREB

(Md. Dunidul Islam) Consultant, TAPP BREP

(Md. Mozammel Hug) Consultant, TAPP BR

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREF

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং ১৭৭০০ Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.



ANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

- all the currency received is then entered in the appropriate space provided on bank deposit slip and all the checks received entered by bank account number. Total the amount of currency and checks received as shown on bank deposit slip(s); this total must agree to the total entered on the cashier's daily collection report.
- (f) One copy of the bank deposit slip is prepared, which is a two part form, the one copy is retained by the bank, the second copy is stamped by the bank and is retained by the cashier for audit purposes; see example No.III

## G. Cash Receipts Journal

- 1. The Cash Receipts Journal BREB form 08; example IV, will be prepared under the supervision of the Assistant Director, Disbursements Section. It is a columnar journal which accommodates the debits to the various bank accounts to be debited (charged) and accounts receivable and other accounts (sources of cash) to be credited.
- 2. Recording in the journal will be made daily. date, the payee or reference number of cashier's daily collection report, or the official receipt number individually or in series, the different bank accounts where cash was deposited, the various sources of cash collections, and general ledger columns. Non-recurring accounts such as "Transfer of Cash" may be entered in the General Ledger columns.

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-9	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP RREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam).
Consultant TAPP BREB

(Md. Mozammei Hug) consultant, TAPP, BREP

(Md Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque Consultant TAPP BRET

(Debasish Chakraportty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Kamrul Ahsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

LAN SH (All HOWN DERAILS FRANCE TO 39 900



### BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

- 3. At the end of the month 'the journal must be footed and cross footed and a journal voucher prepared (see journal voucher procedures) for posting to the general ledger. See example-V on Journal Voucher.
- 4. Only one cash receipts journal may be maintained for all funds. This simplifies the accounting for all cash received.

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-10	1
Revisions : 19-02-202	20			

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP (Md. Duhidul Islam)

Md. Mozemmer Huq)

(Md. Abdul Khaleque, Consultant TAPP, BREE

(Md. Ahsanui Haque) Consultant TAPP BREP

7Debasish Chakraportty)
PD TAPP BREB

Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং ১৭৭০০



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

### Example- III

# Bank Deposit Slip

	1		খো		শাখা	छ	18	received we
চলতি হিসাব নম্বর :/D	তাং_			চলতি হিসাবে জমা (	চক ও ক্যাশ)			
নাম				চলতি হিসাব নম্ব C/D	নাম	i.		
বিবরণ	7	টাকা	পয়সা		বিবরণ	ĒI	李1	প্রসা
1448.		TT			- Ann and Ann			
						-	+	
						-		
মোট ট	वह				মোট টাকা			
টাকা (কথায়)				টাকা (কথায়)	16 —	and Valley B	0	

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Mai	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III- <b>11</b>	1

(Md. Mozibus Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREE (Md. Duhidul Islam) Consultant, TAPP BREF (Md. Morammel Huq) consultant, TAPP, BREP (Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ansanul Haque)

(Debasish Chakrabortty)

No. 1

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং ১৭৭০০

(Kamrul Aldan Mollik)
Asst. Secv. (Board) BREB.



## EXAMPLE-IV

				DEBITS		
	RECEIVED FROM	Receipt Number	CASH	GENERAL LEDGER		
DATE	NAME OR DESCRIPTION		Gen, Fund	Acct. w/o No.	Amount	
		***		King and a second		
			1			
	TOTAL	an Committee and the second	11. 1			

		CREDIT		
ACCO	UNTS RECEIV	GENERAL LEDGE		
Customer 1420	Miscellaneous 1430	Employee Acct. w/o No.		Amount
	1			
		****	.,,	

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-12	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Ahsanul Haque) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Duhidul Islam)
Consultant: TAPP BREF

(Debasish Chairabortty) PD, TAPP, BREB.

(Md. Mozammel Huq)

(Kamrul Alsan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

Md. Abdul Khaleque, Consultant, TAPP, BRE



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

BREB From No. 28

### EXAMPLE-V

							Date	Pre	pared
JC	URN	AL VOU	CHE	R		JO	URNA	L VOU	CHER NO
ACCOUNT		ACCOUNT TIT	ים זי			Mo DEBIT	nth		Year CREDIT
NUMBER		ACCOONT TIT	TIE		1	ACCOUN		1	ACCOUNT
Explanat	ion:					-			
Prepared By	Date	Approved By	Date	Posted B	У	Date	Aud	ited I	By Date
				_					
Billing Accor	untant	Controller		Account	ant(G	en.Acctg.	. )		Auditor

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-13	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BRER

(Md. Ahsanul Haque, Consultant TAPP BREP (Md. Duhidul Islam)
Consultant, TAPP BREF

(Debasish Chakrabortty)
OD, TAPP/BREB.

(Md. Mozammel Hug) consultant TAPP BREB

(Kamrul Alfan Mollita) Asst. Secv. (Proved) BREB.

(Md. Abdul Khaleque)
Consultant TAPP RREB



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

### H. Daily Cash Balance Sheet

- 1. The daily cash balance sheet BREB form 20 will be used to show the actual cash position of BREB daily. It records the date, the prior day (mo) balance, deposits, disbursements and the cash balance at the end of the day.
- 2. This form is prepared daily by the Cashier under the supervision of the Assistant Director, Disbursement Section. Usually this report is submitted every first hour of the working day. Three (3) copies maintained, the original for the Director of Accounts, the duplicate for the Deputy Director, Disbursement and the triplicate copy be retained by the Cashier for use by the Assistant Director, Disbursement and the Cashier for ready reference.
- 3. The daily cash balance sheet may be utilized by the Director of Accounts as a basis of determining the cash requirement of the BREB, see example VI.

### Revision:

	BREB	<b>INSTRUCTION 600-0</b>	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-14	1
Revisions: 19-02-202	20			

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Dumdul Islam) Consultant TAPP BREE Consultant, TAPP BREB

(Md. Moxammel Huq)

(Md. Abdul Khaleque) Consultant TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Hague) Consultant TAPP BRÉP

(Debasish Chakrabortty) PD, TAPP, BRED

(Kamrul Alisan Mollik) Asst. Secy. (Board), BRER

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং ১৭৭০০



BANGLADESH RURAL ELECTRIFICATION BOARD

BREB From No. 20

### EXAMPLE-VI

DAILY CASH BALANCE SHEET FOR THE MONTH OF .....

	Prior Day	DEPOSITS	DISBUR	SEMENT	
DATE	(mo) Balance	Cash Receipts Journal	Voucher Check Register	Payroll Check Register	Daily Cash Balance
-					
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1	
		_20			
	8				

### Revision:

	BREB	INSTRUCTION 600-0	09	
	(Accoun	ting Procedures Ma	nual)	
Original Date	Reviewed by	Approved by	Section & Page	Revision No.
February 1979	Consultant	BREB Board	III-15	1

(Md. Mozibur Rahman) Consultant TAPP BRET (Md. Duhidul Islam). Consultant TAPP BREP

(Md. Mazammel Hug) consultant, TAPP BREP (Md. Abdul Khaleque)
Consultant, TAPP, BREB

(Md. Ahsanul Haque, Consultant TAPP, BREP (Debasish Chakrabortty) PD,TAPP, BREB (Kamrul Ahsan Mollik)
Asst. Secy. (Board), BREB.

৬২১ তম বোর্ড সভায় অনুমোদিত সিদ্ধান্ত নং ১৭৭০০